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1031 WEST &™ AVENUE, SUITE 200
ANCHORAGE, ALASKA 99561-5903
g PHONE: (907) 334-4455
OFFICE QF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL ¢ i o itans
May 21, 2008

VIA FASCIMILIE (907}264-0878

Attn.: Chief Deputy Clerk Lori Wade
Anchorage Supreme Court

825 West 4™ Avenue

Anchorage, AKX 99501

RE: W.S.B
Supreme Court No.: 5-13116

Dear Ms. Wade:

The undersigned, as legal representative of Appellee, Alaska Psychiatric Institute
(“API”) represents to the court that API will delay the administration of medication to
Appellant until after 12:00 noon on Friday, May 23, 2008. This representation and
agreement by API to delay the administration of medication will allow API to prepare
and file a response to the Emergency Motion for Stay Pending Appeal filed by Appellant.

Please contact me if you have any questions or comments,
Sincerely,

TALIS I. COLBERG
ATTORNEY GENERAL
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